

From: "Phelleps, Moya" <MPhelleps@nma.org>

To: "Getto, Leila S" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, "White, Katherine M" <katherine_white@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NMA event ...

Date: Fri, 26 Jun 2020 21:42:12 +0000

Leila: thanks very much.

Katie: Feel free to call me at anytime.
Moya

From: Getto, Leila S <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 5:25 PM

To: White, Katherine M <katherine_white@ios.doi.gov>; Phelleps, Moya <MPhelleps@nma.org>

Subject: NMA event ...

Hi Katie! I wanted to introduce you to Moya with the National Mining Association (who Kate knows well). She's been my main point of contact at NMA and the best person to speak to regarding the Deputy Secretary's participation. Her contact info is below -- but best to call her cell 202-731-1110.

Moya -- Katie's contact info is below. I don't have her cell phone number (and I think she's gone for the day). But I'm sure she'll see this email at some point this evening.

Katie White

Administrative Assistant

Office of the Deputy Secretary

Rm 6117

202-208-6411

katherine_white@ios.doi.gov

Moya Phelleps

Senior Vice President, Member Services

National Mining Association

101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East

Washington, D.C. 20001

Phone: (202) 463-2600

Direct: (202) 463-2639

mphelleps@nma.org

cell 202-731-1110

#1364049.1

Thank you!

Leila

Leila Getto

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Cell: 202-706-9435

Email: Leila_Getto@ios.doi.gov

#1364049.2